



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To Robert Healy, City Manager

Date October 23, 1986

From Lauren M. Preston, Traffic Engineer

Reference

Subject Council Order #7 Dated Oct. 6, 1986 "Heavy Truck Traffic On Middlesex Street"

We have begun the required traffic study for restricting truck traffic on Middlesex Street and expect to submit a formal request to the MDPW the first week of November. In addition, we have spoken to representatives of Portland Stoneware about the problem. They indicated a willingness to notify the trucking companies who service them but to date we have not received a copy of the letter Portland Stoneware was to send out.

We are also investigating the possibility of using the R.R. Right of Way for truck deliveries.

LMP:rd

RECEIVED
OCT 23 3 37 PM '86
OFFICE OF THE
CITY MANAGER



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

November 3, 1986

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to City Council Order No. 19 of September 8, 1986 and Order No. 7 of October 6, 1986 regarding restricting truck traffic on Middlesex Street in the vicinity of Portland Stoneware, I submit the attached report from George Teso, Director of Traffic and Parking.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Agenda Item No. 8 S-608

Re: restricting truck traffic on Middlesex
St. in the vicinity of Portland Stoneware.

In City Council,

November 3, 1986

Placed on File